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Statutes and Rules




A ASSIGNMENTS OF ERROR

1. The prohibition against double jeopardy was violated when
Mr. George was tried and convicted for violation of a court order on
February 21, 2004, when the charge previously had been dismissed
with prejudice for insufficient evidence.

2. The time for trial rule was violated when Mr. George was
brought to trial on the charge of violation of a court order on
December 22, 2003, when he was detained in jail on that charge for
more than 60 days after the commencement date.

3. There was insufficient evidence to establish the validity of
the California restraining order on the dates of the alleged violations
of that order.

4. The trial court erred in giving a ‘to convict’ instruction for
felony harassment that omitted two essential elements of the crime
as charged: (1) the threat that was made was a threat to kill, and (2)
the person threatened was placed in reasonable fear the threat to kill
would be carried out.

5. The trial court erred in failing to instruct the jury, either in
the ‘to convict’ instruction or by special verdict, that it was required to

determine whether the person threatened was placed in reasonable

fear the threat to kill would be carried out.




B. ISSUES PERTAINING TO ASSIGNMENTS OF ERROR

1. The constitutional prohibition against double jeopardy
unequivocally bars retrial on a charge that has been dismissed for
insufficient evidence. Was the prohibition against double jeopardy
violated when Mr. George was tried and convicted in King County
Superior Court with violation of a court order on February 21, 2004, a
charge which previously had been dismissed with prejudice for
insufficient evidence in Kent Municipal Court? (Assignment of Error
1)

2. The time for trial rule mandates that a defendant who is
detained in jail on a pending charge shall be brought to trial within 60
days after the commencement date. Mr. George was detained in
Renton City Jail on the charge of violation of a court order on
December 22, 2003 for 76 days, at which time he was released and
the Renton Municipal Court dismissed the charge without prejudice.
Was the time for trial rule violated when the chargé was refiled in
King County Superior Court on the first day of trial in the present
case? (Assignment of Error 2)

3. The validity of a court order is an implicit element of the
crime of violation of a court order. Evidence introduced at trial

established Mr. George was served a copy of a temporary



restraining order issued by the San Joaquin County Superior Court
and the King County Superior Court subsequently ordered all
previously issued temporary restraining orders to expire on October
23, 2003. Did the State introduce sufficient evidence to establish the
validity of the restraining order on December 22, 2003 and February
21, 2004, the dates of the alleged violations of that order?
(Assignment of Error 3)

4. The constitutional right to due process and jury trial require
a ‘to convict instruction to include every essential element of the
crime charged. Did the ‘tc convict’ instruction omit two essential
elements of felony harassment as charged, when the instruction did
not include that the threat made was a threat to kill and that the
person threatened was placed in reasonable fear the threat to kill
would be carried out? (Assignment of Error 4)

5. Did the trial court err in failing to instruct the jury, either in
the ‘to convict’ instruction or by special verdict, to determine whether
the person threatened was placed in reasonable fear that the threat
to kill would be carried out? (Assignment of Error 5)

6. Is there an exception to the requirement of a complete ‘to
convict’ instruction when a missing element is set forth in a special

verdict form? (Assignment of Error 4)



7. lIs the exception to the requirement of a complete ‘to
convict’ instruction limited to offenses in which the missing element
pertains to the defendant’s criminal history? (Assignment of Error 4)

C. STATEMENT OF THE CASE

1. Procedural facts. Keith G. George, appellant herein, was

charged by a complaint filed in Renton Municipal Court, Case
Number CR0033049, on January 6, 2004, with one count of violation
of a court order on December 22, 2003, contrary to RCW
26.09.300(1). Appendix B at 1. He was arraigned on February 4,
2004, and an out-of-custody pretrial conference was scheduled for
March 1, 2004. Appendix B at 9.

On February 24, 2004, Mr. George was charged by a
complaint filed in Kent Municipal Court, Case Number K043924FV,
with one count of violation of a court order on February 21, 2004,
contrary to RCW 26.50.110. Appendix A at 1. On February 27,
2004, Mr. George was charged by an information filed in King
County Superior Court with one count of felony harassment by

threats to kill, contrary to RCW 9A.46.020(1), and one count of



violation of a court order on February 21, 2004, contrary to RCW
26.50.110(1). CP 1-5."

The Superior Court charges were continued while Mr. George
was in custody in Kent City Jail pending trial on the Kent Municipal
Court charge. Supp. CP __, sub. nos. 3, 5, 6. On March 12, 2004,
Mr. George was transported from Kent City Jail to Renton City Jail
and, later, to the Regional Justice Center Detention Facility where he
was detained on the Renton Municipal Court charge. Appendix B at
2, 3, 9-11. Fifty-five days later, on May 6, 2004, he was released on
the Renton charge. Appendix B at 4. In the meantime, on April 28,
2004, the Kent Municipal Court dismissed with prejudice the charge
of violation of a court order on February 21, 2004, for insufficient
evidence to establish personal service. Appendix A at 3-5.

On May 24, 2004, Mr. George was detained in King County
Correctional Facility on the Superior Court charges and on the
Renton Municipal Court charge. Appendix B at 5, 12-13. Twenty-

one days later, on June 14, 2004, he was released on the Renton

'"The Verbatim Report of Proceedings consists of six separately paginated
volumes. The July 12, 2004, transcript of the pretrial hearing will be referred to as
“1RP." The July 13, 2004, transcript of the pretrial hearing will be referred to as
‘2RP.’ The July 19, 2004, transcript of the jury trial will be referred to as '3RP.’
The July 20, 2004, transcript of the jury trial will be referred to as ‘4RP.’ The July
21, 2004, transcript of the jury trial will be referred to as ‘5RP," The August 13,
2004, transcript of the sentencing hearing will be referred to as ‘6RP.’



charge and the charge was dismissed without prejudice. Appendix B
ate, 7.

On July 13, 2004, the first day of trial in the present case, the
State amended the information to add a second count of violation of
a court order on December 22, 2003, contrary to RCW 26.50.110 (1),
based on the incident previously dismissed in Renton Municipal
Court.? CP 6-7; 2RP 3. Mr. George waived formal arraignment but
maintained his objection to the time for trial on that charge. 2RP 4.

Following a jury trial, Mr. George was convicted as charged
and this appeal timely followed. CP 32, 33, 35A.

2. Substantive facts. Keith and Julianna George were

married and lived together in California. 3RP 42. On July 10, 2001,
without moving out of the family home and without Mr. George’s
knowledge, Ms. George obtained a Restraining Order After Hearing
(CLETS) (Domestic Violence Prevention) issued by the San Joaquin
County Superior Court. 3RP 53; Supp. CP __, ex. 3. Appendix C.
On November 19, 2001, Mr. George was stopped by San
Joaquin County Sheriff's Deputy Todd Demaris for a traffic infraction.

4RP 33-35. At trial, the deputy could not identify Mr. George and he

*The complaint filed in Renton Municipal Court charged Mr. George with
violation of RCW 26.09.300(1), whereas the amended information filed in King
County Superior Court charged him with violation of RCW 26.50.110(1), based on
the same allegations arising out of the same incident.



could not recall the traffic stop. 4RP 46. Based on his notes made
at the time, however, the deputy testified he learned of an unserved
restraining order against Mr. George, and in accordance with
department policy, orally served the order by having a dispatcher
read the order to Mr. George who listened on an external
microphone. 4RP 38-40. On December 20, 2001, the deputy filed a
proof of service, in which he indicated he had orally served an Order
to Show Cause and Temporary Restraining Order against Mr.
George. Supp. CP__, ex. 6. Appendix D.

In late 2001, Mr. George moved to Seaitle, Washington. 3RP
56, 4RP 79. Ms. George joined him several months later. 4RP 79.
In April, 2003, they rented a house from Carina and Brenda Borja,
and signed a one-year rental contract. 4RP 78. In July, 2003, Ms.
George moved out due to domestic issues. 3RP 58.

On August 1, 2003, Ms. George obtained a temporary
restraining order issued by the King County Superior Court, and
provided a copy of the order to the security office at the hospital
where she worked. 3RP 73, 4RP 6-7; Supp. CP __, ex. 2. Appendix
E. Nonetheless, she continued to visit Mr. George at his house and
Mr. George occasionally stopped by the hospital. 3RP 73-74. On

October, 23, 2003, King County Superior Court Commissioner




Cheryl Russell denied Ms. George’s motion for a full order and
ordered any previously issued temporary order to expire as of that
date, due to Ms. George’s acknowledgement that she continued to
initiate contact with Mr. George. 3RP 82-83; Supp. CP _, ex. 7.
Appendix F.

On December 22, 2003, Mr. George went to the hospital to
see Ms. George at work. 4RP 10-11. He was stopped by a security
officer and informed him he was not welcome at thé facility, on the
grounds that although the temporary restraining order was expired, a
new order was being processed. 4RP 11-12. The following day, Ms.
George provided a copy of the restraining order issued in California
to the security office. 4RP 13.

Mr. George started having trouble paying the house rent.
3RP 56, 4RP 80-81. In January, 2004, the Borjas notified him he
had to vacate as they planned to sell the house, even though his
rental contract did not expire until April, 2004. 3RP 9, 19, 21-22,
4RP 81.

On February 14, 2004, the Borjas met an appraiser at the
house. 3RP 12, 24. After the appraiser left, they chatted with Mr.

George. 3RP 36. The conversation turned to Ms. George. 3RP 12.



According to Brenda Borja, Mr. George said he was going to cut off
Ms. George’s head and her body would not be found. 3RP 37.
According to Carina Borja, Mr. George said he was going to kill Ms.
George and cut off her head, and a wife belonged with her husband.
3RP 14.

Carina Borja became afraid and called Ms. Géorge at the
hospital to inform her of Mr. George's statements. 3RP 15, 26, 70.
Ms. George was concerned she would be injured and called the
hospital security officers and the police. 3RP 71. Because she
seemed very nervous and frightened, a security officer stayed with
her until the police arrived and took her statement. 4RP 30-31.

On February 21, 2004, Mr. George went to a shelter where
Ms. George was staying. 3RP 79. Ms. George callled the City of

Kent Police and reported the incident. 3RP 79; Appendix A at 2.



D. ARGUMENT

1. THE CONVICTION FOR VIOLATION OF A
RESTRAINING ORDER ON FEBRUARY 21,
2004, MUST BE REVERSED FOR
VIOLATION OF THE PROHIBITION AGAINST
DOUBLE JEOPARDY, WHEN THE CHARGE
PREVIOUSLY HAD BEEN DISMISSED WITH
PREJUDICE FOR INSUFFICIENT EVIDENCE.

The federal and state constitutional double jeopardy clauses
prohibit successive prosecutions for the same offense. U.S. Const.

Amend. V; Wash. Const. art. 1, § 9; United States v. Dixon, 509 U.S.

688, 696, 113 S. Ct. 2849, 125 L.Ed.2d 556 (1993); State v.
Crediford, 130 Wn.2d 747, 760, 927 P.2d 1129 (1996). The state
double jeopardy clause provides the same scope of protection as

does the federal double jeopardy clause. State v. Bobic, 140 Wn.2d

250, 260, 996 P.2d 610 (2000). For purposes of a double jeopardy
analysis, a dismissal for insufficient evidence is the equivalent of an

acquittal. State v. Corrado, 81 Wn. App. 640, 647, 915 P.2d 1121

(1996) and cases cited therein.

When a charge is dismissed with prejudice, a defendant is
found not guilty, or a conviction is reversed due to insufficient
evidence, the Double Jeopardy Clause unequivocally prohibits retrial

for the same offense. United States v. DiFrancesco, 449 U.S. 117,

129-30, 101 S. Ct. 426, 66 L.Ed.2d 328 (1980); Burks v. United

10




States, 437 U.S. 1, 9, 98 S. Ct. 2141, 57 L.Ed.2d 1 (1978); State v.

DeVries, 149 Wn.2d 842, 853, 72 P.3d 748 (2003).

In general, the double jeopardy clause may implicate
one or more of the following distinct values: (1) the
integrity of jury verdicts of not guilty, (2) the lawful
administration of prescribed sentences, and (3) the
interest of repose. ... Among the three values, the
court is most protective of the first because acquittals
based upon insufficient evidence indicate that the State
has failed to carry its burden.

State v. Hennings, 100 Wn.2d 379, 383, 670 P.2d 256 (1983).

Here, Count il of the information filed in King County Superior
Court charged Mr. George with violation of a court order on February
21,2004. CP 1-5. A complaint filed in Kent Municipal Court also
charged Mr. George with violation of a court order on February 21,
2004. Appendix A at 1. As is evident from the City of Kent Police —
Narrative/Text Report, the allegations of the Kent Municipal charge
are identical to the allegations of Count |l of the present case.
Appendix A at 2. On April 28, 2004, the Kent Municipal charge was
dismissed with prejudice based on the trial court’s finding that the
City did not meet its burden of proof of personal service of the
restraining order. Appendix A at 3-5. Nonetheless, the King County
Superior Court case proceeded to trial, Mr. George was found guilty
of the offense, and sentenced on August 16, 2004. CP 47-54.

Although the Certificate for Determination of Probable Cause filed in

11




the present case referenced the City of Kent Police incident report,
and the present case was continued several times because Mr.
George was held in Kent City Jail pending trial on the charge, the
transcript and court records in the present case otherwise fail to
mention the Kent Municipal Court proceedings. CP 4; Supp. CP _,
sub. nos. 3, 5, 6.

The subsequent trial in King County Superior Court on the
charge that was previously dismissed with prejudicg for insufficient
evidence was a clear violation of the prohibition against double
jeopardy. The dismissal with prejudice in Kent Municipal Court was
an absolute shield to any subsequent prosecution for the same

offense.® See Tibbs v. Florida, 457 U.S. 31, 41, 102 S. Ct. 2211, 72

L.Ed.2d 652 (1982). This shield prohibits the State from refiling
charges in an alternate venue to avoid the consequences of the
dismissal. The conviction must be reversed and the charge

dismissed with prejudice again.

3Although proof of personal service may be necessary to establish a willful
or knowing violation, it is not an essential element of the offense of violation of a
court order. City of Auburn v. Solis-Marcial, 119 Wn. App. 398, 400, 79 P.3d 1574
(2003). Nonetheless, double jeopardy prohibits retrial regardiess of whether the
reviewing court agrees with the trial court’s finding of insufficient evidence. See
Fong Foo v. United States, 369 U.S. 141, 143, 82 S. Ct. 671, 7 L.Ed.2d 629
(1962); State v. Corrado, 81 Wn. App. at 646-47.

12



2. THE CONVICTION FOR VIOLATION OF A
COURT ORDER ON DECEMBER 22, 2003,
MUST BE REVERSED FOR VIOLATION OF
THE TIME FOR TRIAL RULE.

a. Mr. George was not brought to trial within the time

limits of the time for trial rule. The time for trial rule mandates that a

defendant who is detained in jail on a pending charge shall be
brought to trial within 60 days after the commencement date. CrR
3.3(b)(1)(i). For purposes of the rule, “detained in jail” is defined as
“held in the custody of a correctional facility pursuant to the pending
charge. Such detention excludes any period in which a defendant is
on electronic home monitoring, is being held in custody on an
unrelated charge or hold, or is serving a sentence of confinement.”
CrR 3.3(a)(3). “Commencement date” is defined, in pertinent part,
as: “The initial commencement date shall be the date of arraignment
as determined under CrR 4.1.” CrR 3.3(c)(1). When a defendant
fails to appear, the commencement date is reset as the date of the
defendant's next appearance. CrR 3.3(c)(2). Whether the time for
trial rule was violated in a particular case is a question of law which

is reviewed de novo. State v. Branstetter, 85 Wn. App. 123, 127,

935 P.2d 620 (1997).
Here, Mr. George was detained in jail but not brought to trial

on the charge of violation of a court order on December 22, 2003,

13



Renton Municipal Court Case Number CR0033049, for 76 days, in
violation of the time for trial rule. He was arraigned on the charge in
Renton Municipal Court on February 2, 2004, but failed to appear at
the pretrial conference scheduled for March 1, 2003, because he
was in custody in Kent City Jail. Appendix B at 9. On March 12,
2004, Mr. George was transported to Renton City Jail and detained
therein on the Renton Municipal Court charge. Appendix B at 2, 9.
Fifty-five days later, on May 6, 2004, he was released on the Renton
charge, although he remained in custody on other charges.
Appendix B at 4, 11. On May 24, 2004, Mr. George was detained in
the King County Correction Center on the Renton Municipal Court
charge and the King County Superior Court charges. Appendix B at
12. Twenty-one days later, on June 14, 2004, Mr. George was
released on the Renton Municipal Court charge, and the charge was
dismissed without prejudice, in a belated attempt to avoid violating
the time for trial rule. Appendix B at 6, 7, 13.

On July 13, 2004, the first day of trial in the present case, the
trial court granted the State’s motion to amend the information to add

the charge from Renton Municipal Court and Mr. Géorge reasserted

his right to a speedy trial on that charge. CP 6-7; 2RP 2-4.




b. The proper remedy for violation of the time for trial

rule is reversal and dismissal with prejudice. The proper remedy for

failure to bring Mr. George to trial within 60 days while he was held
on the December 22, 2003 misdemeanor charge is reversal of his
conviction and dismissal with prejudice. When the time for trial rule
is violated, the remedy is dismissal with prejudice, regardless of
whether the defendant alleges prejudice resulting from the violation.

CrR 3.3(h); State v. Swenson, 150 Wn.2d 181, 186-87, 75 P.3d 513

(2003); State v. Raschka, 124 Wn. App. 103, 112, 100 P.3d 339

(2004). Therefore, Mr. George’s conviction for violation of a court
order on December 22, 2003 must be reversed and the charge

dismissed with prejudice.

3. BOTH CONVICTIONS FOR VIOLATION OF A
COURT ORDER MUST BE REVERSED FOR
INSUFFICIENT EVIDENCE TO ESTABLISH
BEYOND A REASONABLE DOUBT THE
VALIDITY OF THE CALIFORNIA
RESTRAINING ORDER.

a. A conviction must be reversed when it is based on

insufficient evidence to prove beyond a reasonable every essential

element of the crime charged. A criminal defendant’s fundamental

right to due process is violated when a conviction is based upon
insufficient evidence. In re Winship, 397 U.S. 358, 364, 90 S. Ct.

1068, 25 L.Ed.2d 368 (1970); City of Seattle v. Slack, 113 Wn.2d

15



850, 859, 784 P.2d 494 (1989). Evidence is sufficient to support a
conviction only if, “after viewing the evidence in the light most
favorable to the prosecution, any rational trier of fact could have
found the essential elements of the crime beyond a reasonable

doubt.” Jackson v. Virginia, 443 U.S. 307, 318, 99 S. Ct. 2871, 61

L.Ed.2d 560 (1979), quoted with approval in State v. Rivera, 95 Wn.

App. 961, 964, 977 P.2d 247 (1999). A conviction based on
insufficient evidence must be reversed and the charge dismissed.

State v. Kilburn, 151 Wn.2d 36, 54, 84 P.3d 1215 (2004).

b. There was insufficient evidence to establish beyond

a reasonable doubt the validity of the California restraining order.

The validity of a restraining order is an implicit element of the crime

of violation of a court order. City of Seattle v. Edwards, 87 Wn. App.

305, 308, 941 P.2d 697 (1997). See also State v. Marking, 100 Whn.

App. 506, 509, 997 P.3d 461 (2000) (determining validity of no
contact order issued pursuant to RCW 10.99.040). Whether an
order is valid is a legal question to be determined by the trial court.

State v. Miller, 123 Wn. App. 92, 97-98, 96 P.3d 1001 (2004).

Here, on July 10, 2001, Ms. George obtained a “Restraining
Order After Hearing (CLETS)” issued by San Joaquin County

Superior Court. Supp. CP __, ex. 3. Appendix C. On December 20,

16




2001, Officer Demaris filed a proof of service, in which he indicated
he had orally served an Order to Show Cause and Temporary
Restraining Order against Mr. George.
| served a copy of the following documents (check the
box before the titled of each document you served).
a. Order to Show Cause and Temporary
Restraining Order (CLETS) (Domestic Violence
Prevention) with Application and Declaration for Order
(Domestic Violence Prevention) and blank Responsive

Declaration to Order to Show Cause (Domestic
Violence Prevention)

Supp. CP__, ex. 6. Appendix D. On October 23, 2003, King County
Commissioner Cheryl Russell denied Ms. George’s motion for a full
order of protection and terminated any previously issued temporary

orders of protection.

The request for a full Order is denied, and the Petition

is dismissed. Any previously entered Temporary Order

expires at 10:30 a.m. today.
Supp. CP _, ex. 7, p. 2. Appendix F. Thus, by order of the King
County Commissioner, the California order expired on October 23,
2003. As a matter of law, the California order was not valid at the
time of the incidents charged against Mr. George.

There was insufficient evidence to establish beyond a

reasonable doubt the California order was valid at the time of the

violations alleged to have occurred on December 22, 2003, and on

17



February 21, 2004. The convictions for violation of an expired court
order must be reversed and the charges dismissed.

4. THE CONVICTION FOR FELONY
HARASSMENT MUST BE REVERSED FOR
VIOLATION OF MR. GEORGE’S RIGHT TO
TRIAL BY JURY AND A UNANIMOUS
VERDICT, WHEN THE “TO CONVICT’
INSTRUCTION OMITTED TWO ESSENTIAL
ELEMENTS OF THE CRIME CHARGED.

a. A 'to convict’ instruction must set forth every

essential element of the crime charged. The State bears the burden

of proving beyond a reasonable doubt every essential element of the
crime charged. Inre Winship, 397 U.S. 358 at 364, State v. Byrd,
125 Wn.2d 707, 713-14, 887 P.2d 396 (1995); U.S. Const. Amend.
VI, XIV; Wash. Const. art. 1, §§ 3, 22. Under the Sixth Amendment,
“all facts essential to imposition of the level of punishment that the
defendant receive — whether the statute calls them elements of the
offense, sentencing factors, or Mary Jane” are elements of an

offense. Ring v. Arizona, 536 U.S. 584, 609, 122 S. Ct. 2428, 153

L.Ed.2d 556 (2002) (J. Scalia, concurring).
To ensure the prosecution meets its burden .of proof, a ‘to
convict’ jury instruction must clearly set forth all essential elements

of the crime. State v. Oster, 147 Wn.2d 141, 147-48, 52 P.3d 26

(2002). A “'to convict’ instruction must contain all essential elements
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of a crime because it serves as a ‘yardstick’ by which the jury
measures the evidence to determine guilt or innocence.” State v.
DeRyke, 149 Wn.2d 906, 910, 73 P.3d 1000 (2003), citing State v.
Smith, 131 Wn.2d 258, 263, 930 P.2d 917 (1997). A jury is entitied
to a complete ‘to convict’ instruction and need not “search the other
instructions to see if another element alleged in the information
should have been added to those specified in [the instruction].”

State v. Emmanuel, 42 Wn.2d 799, 819, 259 P.2d 845 (1953).

A ‘to convict’ instruction that does not “plainfy, explicitly, and
correctly” state all the elements required for conviction is
“constitutionally defective.” Smith, 131 Wn.2d at 263, State v.
Strasburg, 60 Wash. 106, 116-17, 110 Pac. 1020 (1910); McClaine
v. Territory, 1 Wash. 345, 355, 25 Pac. 453 (1890). In DeRyke, the
defendant was charged with attempted first degree rape, but the ‘to
convict’ instruction failed to identify the degree of rape. 149 Wn.2d
at 911-12. The Court ruled the ‘to convict’ instruction must include
all the elements of the crime, including the specific degree of the
crime attempted. Id. at 912. The Court concluded:

Because [the “to convict” instruction] does not specify

the degree of rape allegedly attempted, it failed to

inform the jury that the State must prove intent to

commit first degree rape as well as taking a substantial

step toward the commission of that crime. Accordingly,
we hold it was error to give the jury a “to convict”
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instruction for the charge of attempted first degree rape
which did not specify the degree of rape allegedly
committed.
id. at 911-12.
A reviewing court may not rely on other instructions to supply
an element missing from a ‘to convict’ instruction. DeRyke, 149

Wn.2d at 910, citing Smith, 130 Wn.2d at 262-63.

b. The ‘to convict’ instruction omitted two essential

elements of felony harassment as charged: (1) the threat that was

made was a threat to kill, and (2) the person threatened was placed

in reasonable fear the threat to kill would be carried out. RCW

9A.46.020 provides, in pertinent part:

(1) A person is guilty of harassment if:

(a) Without lawful authority, the person
knowingly threatened:

(i) To cause bodily injury immediately or in the
future to the person threatened or any other person; ...

(b) The person by words or conduct places the
person threatened in reasonable fear that the threat
will be carried out. ...
(2)(a) Except as provided in (b) of this subsection, a
person who harasses another is guilty of a gross

misdemeanor.
(b) A person who harasses another is guilty of a

class C felony if ... the following applies: (ii) the person
harasses another person under subsection (1)(a)(i) of
this section by threatening to kill the person threatened

or any other person.

The ‘to convict’ instruction for the charge of felony harassment

included the essential elements of gross misdemeanor harassment,
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but omitted reference to threats to kill and reasonable fear the threat
to kill would be carried out, two essential elements of the crime of
felony harassment as charged. CP 26, Instruction No. 7. Appendix
G. The definitional instruction similarly omitted the essential
elements of felony harassment as charged. CP 75, Instruction No. 6.
Appendix H. The only reference to the element of a threat to kill was
contained in the special verdict form. CP 28. Appendix I. Nowhere
did the instructions or verdict form indicate that the State was
required to prove beyond a reasonable doubt the person threatened
was placed in reasonable fear that the threat to kill would be carried
out.

in State v. C.G., the Washington Supreme Court unanimously
ruled that the plain language of the felony harassment statute
requires not only proof of a threat to kill but also requires proof that
the person threatened be placed in reasonable fear that a threat to
kill would be carried out. 150 VWn.2d 604, 608, 80 P.3d 594 (2003).
The Court specifically ruied, “In order to convict an individual of
felony harassment based upon a threat to kill, RCW 9A.46.020
requires that the State prove that the person threatened was placed
in reasonable fear that the threat to kill would be carried out as an

element of the offense.” Id. at 612. In so ruling, the Court
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specifically recognized that a threat to kill and placing the person
threatened in reasonable fear the threat to kill would be carried out
are essential elements of the offense of felony harassment. 150
Whn.2d at 610, 612.

A special verdict form including additional e‘lements of the
crime is inadequate to cure the omission of those elements in the ‘to

convict’ instruction. In State v. Oster, supra, the Washington

Supreme Court reaffirmed that the ‘to convict’ instruction must contain
all the essential elements and ruled that relegating elements to a
special verdict form was inadequate. “The jury has a right to regard
the ‘to convict’ instruction as a complete statement of the law and
should not be required to search other instructions in order to add
elements necessary for conviction.” 147 Wn.2d at 147. The only
instance where a special verdict form might be adequate is “when the
element of a crime is prior criminal history and ... after determining
that all of the other elements of the crime have been proved, the jury
is asked by special verdict form to decide, beyond a reasonable
doubt, whether or not the accused has committed prior crimes.” 1d.
Here, the ‘to convict’ instruction listed the elements of gross

misdemeanor harassment only and not the two additional essential
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elements of felony harassment. The incompiete “to convict’

instruction was given in error.

c. The instructional error requires reversal and

dismissal of the charge of felony harassment. Where a jury

instruction purports to list the elements of the crime, the omission of
an element essential to the crime relieves the State of its burden of
proof beyond a reasonable doubt, potentially misleads the jury, and
requires reversal. Oster, 147 Wn.2d at 147-48.

Even assuming the special verdict form in combination with
the 'to convict’ instruction was adequate regarding fhe element of
threat to kill, the jury was never instructed that it had to consider
whether the State proved beyond a reasonable doubt Ms. George
was placed in reasonable fear the threat to kill would be carried out,
an essential element pursuant to C.G. Failure to instruct a jury on

an essential element is a fatal defect. State v. Eastmond, 129

Whn.2d 497, 503, 919 P.2d 577 (1996), State v. Allen, 101 Wn.2d
355, 358, 678 P.2d 798 (1984). Such an error is never subject to a

harmless error analysis. State v. Vreen, 143 Wn.2d 923, 931, 26

P.3d 236 (2001).
Even if harmless error applied, instructional error is reviewed

for constitutional harmless error. State v. Brown, 147 Wn.2d 330,
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340, 58 P.3d 889 (2002) (adopting constitutional harmless error

analysis set forth in United States v. Neder, 527 U.S. 1, 119 S. Ct.

1835, 144 L.Ed.2d 35 (1999)). Under this analysis, instructional
error is presumed prejudicial unless the State can prove the error

was harmless. State v. Guloy, 104 Wn.2d 412, 425, 705 P.2d 1182

(1985). An error of constitutional magnitude is harmless only if the
reviewing court is convinced beyond a reasonable doubt that any
reasonable juror would have reached the same verdict in the

absence of the error. Chapman v. California, 386 U.S. 18, 21, 87 S.

Ct. 824, 17 L.Ed.2d 705 (1967),; State v. Ng, 110 Wn.2d 32, 37, 750

P.2d 632 (1988); State v. Wanrow, 88 Wn.2d 221, 237, 559 P.2d
548 (1977).

Mr. George’s conviction for felony harassment based upon an
incomplete ‘to convict’ instruction must be reversed and the charged
dismissed.

E. CONCLUSION

The conviction for violation of a court order on February 21,
2004, must be reversed and the case again dismissed with prejudice
for violation of the prohibition against double jeopardy because the
charge had been previously dismissed with prejudice for insufficient

evidence. The conviction for violation of a court order on December
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22, 2003, must be dismissed for violation of the tim.e for trial rule
because Mr. George was detained in jail on that charge for more
than 60 days before he was brought to trial. Alternatively, both
convictions for violation of a court order must be reversed due to
insufficient evidence to establish the California court order was not
expired on the dates of the alleged violations. The conviction for
felony harassment must be reversed for violation of Mr. George’s
right to due process and jury trial because the ‘to convict’ instruction
and the definitional instruction omitted two essential elements of the
crime as charged, and the jury was not instructed the State bore the
burden of proving beyond a reasonable doubt that the person
threatened was placed in reasonable fear that the threat to kill would
be carried out. For the foregoing reasons, Mr. George respectfully
requests this Court to reverse his convictions for violation of a court
order and felony harassment and dismiss all charges.

DATED thisz/_(vd\ay of March, 2005.

Respectfully submitted,

SARAH M. HROBSKY (12352)
GREGORY C. LINK (25228)
Attorneys for Appellant

Washington Appellate Project (91052)
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g § City of Kent Police — Narrative/Text Report 042251

"‘ll‘ll.‘l’l' m daunmdm (‘L“m}
Violatton of a No Restraining Order Pagel of 1

On2-21-04, 1 was disparched to the YWCA shelter located at 1405 W. Morton Street. VM/George was
reporting that her ex-husband, whom she has a no restraining order against, had come to her residence. The VM
and WT reported that the buzzer for the front entrance to the complex rang at about 0840 hours They both
went to the bedroom, which over looks the gate to see who 1t was They observed the SU standng at the gate.
He appeared to be alone and as be continued to ring the buzzer Afier a short ttme the SU walked back to the
parking lot and got inte his vehicle (WA/YRUPHN) and left the area

The VM provided me with a California order which shows served and valid until midnight on 7-10-04.
The VM reported that iwo violations have been reported recently 1 Renton and the other in Seattle. She further
reports that the SU violated the same order while 1p Caltfornia, She was not sure but stated that she believed he

had been convicted of violating the order at least twice in Califorma.
A copy of the order is attached to this report An area check was made for the SU but he could not be

located Case cleared by meany of a single adult arrest via investigation

I certify (declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that this
report is true and correet to the best of my knowledge.
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Note:
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- DEF PRESENT WITH ATY HARMELL JLB
- CITY MOVES TO ADD CT 5 IN K43955FV. JLB
- DEFENSE WAIVES FORMAL READING AND ENTERS PLEA OF NOT JLB
- GUILTY JLB
- T PARTIES AGREE TO JOIN CASES JLB
- DEFENSE OBJECTS TO ANY NEW EVIDENCE BEING ADMITTED JLB
- DISCOVERY WAS INCOMPLETE AT TIME OF PRETRIAIL ORDER AND CITY JLB
- WAS ORDERED TO BE PRCVIDED BY 3-16-04 JLB
- COURT ADVISES ANY NEW EVIDENCE IS EXCLUDED JLB
: : : DEFENSE MOTION TO SUPRESS ANY PRIOR BAD ACTS JLB
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DO071I More records available. DD1000OPU
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DD1000MU Case Docket Update {(CDK) KENT MUNICIPAL COURT TSP
Case: KA43924FV_ KNP CN Csh: Pty: DEF 1 StID: _ -
Name: GEORGE, KEITH GREGORY NmCd: IN 011 12254
Name: GEORGE, KEITH GREGORY Cln Sts:
RESTRAINING ORDER VIOLATION
Note:
Case: K43924FV KNP CN Criminal Non-Traffic Print: N (Y/N)
04 28 2004 PARTIES ADDRESS PROOF OF SERVICE JLB
- PLAINTIFF'S EXHIBIT A MARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION: PROOF OF JLB
- SERVICE JLB
- COURT FINDS CITY HAS NOT MET ITS BURDEN FOR PROOF OF JLB
- PERSONAL SERVICE JLB
- COURT DISMISSES RESTRAINING ORDER VIOLATIONS WITH PREJUDICE JLB
s Charge 2 Dismissed W/Prejudice : Defense Motion _ JLB
s Case Heard Before Judge MCSEVENEY, ROBERT RC JLB
- FILED/SERVED: TERMIMATION OF NO CONTACT ORDER JLB
s Order modified On 04/28/2004 NO CONTACT modified JLB
s :: termination date from blank to 04/28/2004 JLB
4-© 1l Sess-1 206.194.129.5 FTCP2447 DOC»
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Case: K43924FV_ KNP CN Csh: Pty: DEF 1 StID: _ .
Name: GEORGE, KEITH GREGORY . NmCd: IN 011 12254
Name: GEORGE, KEITH GREGORY Cln Sts:
RESTRAINING ORDER VIOLATION
Note:
Case: K43924FV KNP CN Criminal Non-Traffic Print: N (Y/N)
04 28 2004 NCO RECALLED THROUGH CHAR AT KPD RECORDS, 2:54PM ARV
g JTR NN: Held JLB
- FILE CLOSED 2004 JLB
s Case Disposition of CI Entered JLB
04 29 2004 FILED: RETURNED NO CONTACT ORDER FROM KPD ARV
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4-© 1 Sess-1 206.194.129.5 FTCP2447 DOC»

Date: 02/25/05 Time: 09:32:41




APPENDIX B



") MICRO DATA oLvmrin (360) 570-8400 )

CRIMINAL . .M.TRAFFIC CR 035049

INTHE [] DISTRICT [#4 MUNICIPAL COURT OF RENTON , WASHINGTON
Ssngﬁ T%)(Fovg/?(?ﬂéNGTON ,PLAINTIFF VS. NAMED DEFENDANT
co
[FCITY/TOWN OF RENTON O3~ IDR177 -
LEAORI%. WAQ171300 | COURT ORI E: WAQ17101J
THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFIES AND SAYS THAT IN THE STATE OF WASHINGTON . @
DRIVER'S LICENSE NO. STATE EXPIRES 1D NO. (SSN it CV) c

%/IE: LAST ‘ 367/7’)1:, FIRST L)A I -
Goovcpe, Ketn & ST
ADDRESS ~ 7/ N
Qe 20 A, iy

cIy S STATE ZIP CODE EMPLOYEH"

) HEIG}-IT WEIGHT EYES | HAIR | RESIDENTIAL PHONE NO.

?gs_{—f*sf_a'iy—i?jﬂ}?é}/ Q2 1200 RanBlic | (

VIOLATION DATE MONTH DAY YEAR TIME

oo /2. D, O wwen //AObe
> H06 S 42-d ST0vmed) ~

. DID OPERATE THE FOLLOWING VEHICLE/MOTOR VEHICLE ON A PUBLIC HIGHW. Y
i VEMICLE LICENSE NG. STATE EXPIRES - VEH.YR. | MAKE | MODEL STYLE G

. AL K
TRAILER #1 LIGENSE NO\ STATE EXPIRES \ TH. YR. TRAILER #2 Lﬁw STATE EXPIRES YR.
=

GWNER/COMPANY IF OTHER THAN ADDRESS \ cy \ STATE 5P OE.

ACCIDENT | BAC commeﬁw}lé] YES  |HAZARD D\s\ EXEMPT DQHM O mre

NO NR R | F| READING VEHICLE NO PLACARD [] NO VEHICLE Oav. [J otHer
K‘ _ . DID THEN AND THERE COMMIT EACH OF THE FOLLOWING OFFENSES

VhicrertON/STATUTE CODE
26 .07, E)OC(‘3 LD ov V: o\a'kia/\ D'FRESJ_f’&;ﬁ::}C
O e B}« Ko 3’.7 Violediag "H\L/A‘)"DU?QFOA? o'p

i
~ e Sit’e % az f ('dt;’ <« b§£ al 9@35,—_-;5'5 5“’ Pe-\-?\-‘:amr’v

Mﬁoh‘ﬁmpd— ib;’pe her—X

ATRUE AND CORRECT.COPY OF THE ORIGINAL

RECORD OR TRANSCRIPT OF THIS C

| 2. VIOLATION/STATUTE CORE

E"‘ = o b €ine Seio J [AJLH\ o E’es"'r‘ow-\;ﬁ
AL X :
Pt ‘l‘ ~N S c;aﬁ'["u 7L.'
- O hd
as =
h‘:é =z
— [¥e]) BAIL
w2 1 MANDATORY 12 |y 5. FunDs $ /7 )arcl
APPEARANCE| MO. L  OY.=L YA | TME AM. | RELATED # DATE ISSUED
DATE Y = PM. i—= 6 Aa“(
; P | GERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT,
{ | WITHOUT ADMITTING HAVING.SOMMITTED EACH | {iayE |S5UED THIS ON THE DATE AND AT THE LOGATION ABOVE, THAT | HAVE PROBABLE GAUS
! OF THE ABOVE OFFENSE(S)IBROMISE TO TO BELIEVE THE ABOVE NAMED PERSON COMMITTED THE ABOVE OFFENSE(S), AND MY REPORT,
i | APPEAR AS DIRECTEE ON THIS NOTICE. WHITTEN ON THE BACK OF THIS DOCUMENT IS TRUE AN CORRECT. O
: ‘ OFFIC ¥
X [os 2 =
H OFFi j AN
) ‘ \ DEFENDANT'S SIGNATURE
(]
; - COMPLAINT / CITATION ALY GO
i | E{cRa[ PLEA [cNG| FINDIFRY FINE SUSPENDED|  sus-TOTAL | EeNpOVASRATE] | O
! i=1 5 i)
) 2] 1 G NG G NG\D/JBF| $ $ $ ABS. MLD TOLY
|| = o/ b o
; P 2 |G NG G NG D BF|$ 3 $ TO SERVE I~
£ OTHER COSTS § WITH DAYS SUSP. | ¢
2 RECOMMENDED NONEXTENSION LICENSE SUR- TOTAL CREDIT/TIME SVD
-
OF SUSPENSION RENDER DATE COSTS §

WASHINGTON UNIFORM COURT DOCKET - COURT COPY August 2000

a4

OURT. .

oaYoF_AMa

THIS /!

DAY




- _»-—‘;"' -ﬂ-

= { d
RENTON MUNICIPAL COUR])
L 2L Th ¢ 1055 South Grady Ways @& %
“Renton, WA 98055
425-430-6550
City of Renton,
plaintiff
vs. ORDER OF RELEASE FROM CUSTODY

GEORGE, KEITH GREGORY
~ Defendant

TO THE SHERIFF OR CHIEF OF POLICE AND KEEPER OF THE JAIL OF SAID COUNTY OR CITY:
You are hereby ordered to release the above named defendant from all holds and/or commitments under the cases

listed:

Case No. RPD No.
' STATE OF WASHINGTON } ss.
[ ] Defendant has posted bail/bond in the amount of $__ COUNTY OF KING s
[ ] Defendant has been PR'd to appear : H*S-iS—'FG-&EﬂﬂF’Y—THAT‘TH!S DOCUMENT IS
[] ??f‘ 'Sf““e PZYL“G“‘ g’a““da A TRUE AND CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINAL
[] J:;l: usge“ 0"; ;z; corved RECORD OR TRANSCRIPT OF THIS COURT.
: tc——— : DATEDTHIS_ i ___ DAYOF_ |}
/é‘\)]/ Other: CLHF 5) : Q,.’\; \("“ 0 WAF
RENTON MUﬂICIPAL C%URT
= COURTCLERK
This release is effective upon the posting of bail in the amount of: :
Case No. RPD No. Bail Set Bail Set
A~ - N - ,Qgsh or Bond CASH ONLY
&R 04 -5l oL
H PoN N Y o) A ./’)
TOTAL BAIL SET $ s T OL KNS
i S

This release is on the above case and charge only and does not affect a

3/12/04

Dated

'RMCO25 10/95

her state, federal or city charges.

A

JudgeJ \g
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RENTON MUNICIPAL COURT
1055 South Grady Way '
- Renton, WA 98055
425-430-6550

City of Renton,
Plaintiff
vs. ORDER OF RELEASE FROM CUSTODY
GEORGE, KETTH GREGORY
Defendant

TO THE SHERIFF OR CHIEF OF POLICE AND KEEPER OF THE JAIL OF SAID COUNTY OR CITY:
You are hereby ordered to release the above named defendant from all holds and/or commitments under the cases
listed:

Case No.

RPD No.

STATE OF WASHINGTON s s.
Defendant has posted bail/bond in the amount of $_ COUNTY OF KING

[] }
[] Defendant has been PR'd to appear lh'is'is-'fO‘CEH‘HF’f"THAT—'MS DOCUMENTIS
E } Fine:  Time Payment granted. ATRUE AND CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINAL
[]

Jail:  Suspended days RECORD OR TRANSCRIPT OF THIS COURT,

-~ Jail:  Credit far days served. H DAY OF e
S 7/51 U] DATED S ——
(DR PLW.Y .
RENTON MUNICIPAL COURT
O N VO 7o
This release is effective upon the posting of bail in the amount of’ ‘ :
Case No. RPD No. Bail Set Bail Set
N = T~ Cash or Bond CASH ONLY
S A0 O 3717501 G570
g4 N A
)| TOTAL BAIL SET $ = |3 Y0 $

- This release is on the above case and charge only and does not affect apy other state, federal or city charges.

A

4-13-04

Dated

£025 10/95




RENTON MUNICIPAL COURT
’ 1055 South Grady Way. '
- Renton, WA 98055
425-430-6550

City of Renton,

Plaintiff
Vs. ORDER OF RELEASE FROM CUSTODY -

GEORGE, KEITH,GREGORY

Defendant

TO THE SHERIFF OR CHIEF OF POLICE AND KEEPER OF THE JAIL OF SAID COUNTY OR CITY:
You are hereby ordered to release the above named defendant from all holds and/or commitments under the cases

listed:

A _~ Case No. ’ ~ . —_ RPD No.
(L z504 S S e
ST, TONY , o |
COUNTY OFKING v
[] Defendant has posted bail/bond in the amount of $ : T
] Diimimpeme e 4 s canrs
% } fal.ﬁe Fsr::;eizgmm gfaﬂtEddays RECORD CR THIANSCHIPT OF THIS COURT.
: e OF
[ ] Jail: Credit for days served. DATEP TH?S__}___DAY
[1 Other: ' —M_—RENIQN_MUNIQ[EAL COURT
\ L

~—RATRY R FAR

-

This release is effective upon the posting of bail in the amount of:

Case No. RPD No. Bail Set Bail Set
- Cash or Bond CASH ONLY

TOTAL BAIL SET $ = $

This release is on the above case and charge only and does not affegt gny other state, federal or city charges.

5-6-04

Dated J @gg\

RMCO25 10/95




TRENTON MUNICIPAL COURT e
s v 1055 South Grady Way , 4
Renton, WA 98055
425-430-6550

City of Renton,

Plaintiff

Vs, ORDER OF RELEASE FROM CUSTODY

GECRGE, KEITH GREGORY

pefendant

TO THE SHERIFF OR CHIEF OF POLICE AND KEEPER OF THE JAIL OF SAID COUNTY OR CITY:
You are hereby ordered to release the above named defendant from all holds and/or commitments under the cases
listed:

Case No. RPD No.

DefendanI has posted bail/bond in the amount of $ SETEAITI EHO! ;FngAs; IH|ENGT°N }: '

Defendant has been PR'd to appear
Fine: Time Payment granted. THIS IS TO CERTIFY- THAT THIS Documsm IS
A TRUE AND CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINAL

Lonan B W e Wi W s Wonad

Jail:  Suspended days.
Jail:  Credit for days served. RECORD OR TRANSCRIPT OF THIS CQURT
Other: DATED THIS i DAY QF ,

REﬁ TON MUNICIPAL COUHT

This release is effective upon the posting of bail in the amount of’

Case No. RPD No. Bail Set Bail Set
: - - Cash or Bond CASH ONLY
C~ 3 2oMN D2 -l 2] D) S S
TOTAL BAIL SET $ S = S S o~

ThlS release is on the above case and charge only and does not affect agy o her statg/ federal or city charges.

6-4=~04

Dated Judge

RMCO25 10/95




RENTON MUNICIPAL COURT : K " 6/
’ 1055 South Grady Way |

Renton, WA 98055
425-430-6550 Q@

Ow(/w/o(

City of Renton,

plaintiff

Vvs. ORDER OF RELEASE FROM CUSTODY

Geo Lo hGregor
. m@)@"\ R Greqoryy

Defendant

TO THE SHERIFF OR CHIEF OF POLICE AND KEEPER OF THE JAIL OF SAID COUNTY OR CITY:
You are hereby ordered to release the above named defendant from all holds and/or commitments under the cases
listed:

Case No. RPD No').
A 23044 . 03 -12317

"STATE OF WASHINGTONY
COUNTY OF KING }’. -‘-, L

Defendant has posted bail/bond in the amount of §
FHIS1S-TO-CERTIFY ”"7“ THIS DOCUMENTIS

[1]
[ 1] Defendant has been PR'd to appear ATRUE AND-CORRECT-COPY-OF
eendar : THE OR |
% % ?u.;e. glme ng;nent grantedc.i RECORD OR TR}%\NSCRIPT OF 'n-,: COURITGINAL
ail: uspende ays. DATED THIS |
[ 1 Jail: Credit for days served. ; L DAY OF - e
LY Other_ [ @M Aannod ~FENTORHLNICIPAL COURT
This release is effective upon the posting of bail in the amount of:
Case No. RPD No. _ Bail Set Bail Set
- == Cash or Bond CASH ONLY
TOTAL BAIL SET $ = |8 e $

y other state, federal or city charges.

248

This release is on the above case and charge only and does not affe

[ LHO’-:L

Dated

RMCO25 10/95




Vi3 u)?m

Qe
0 {4 02 1031F

QR 23C

RENTON ..1UNICIPAL COURT
1055 South Grady Way

"

feshraum

[ Advice of Rights I NG Form [0.G Form
PLEACT 1: NG [JG/ALFORD Amended to:
FINDING CT1: [ONG/NC daGrc

PLEACT 2: ONG [JG/ALFORD Amended to:
FINDING CT2: [JNG/NC Odarsc

-
Tape: ___/;_ﬁ_\/_\

ng Gdbe Vb g

Bail$____

Renton, WA 9805
Date [ tn Custody

Bond / Cash / Credit Card

/E]Attyl?ve\ [Os.o.c. F% [J Police Report -Exh. #

Dismissed Wegudxce

@/D Motion

[J Setfor PTR

Log: ot \ ] Set for MOT

City Pros: { WA [ Setfor NJT

Defense Atty.: __ > [ Set for READY & JTR
Ofes: OBy

[] Dismissed W / W/O Prejudice

en for PD
D Granted/ lthdrew
3 Jury Trial WaivesDerfiand
[ Request for Discovery
[T Order interpreter

prsme shown) [ D P.Granted

[T C/ D Motion

1 66/90 waiver sign
Order of release

[J PC Est./ Defense Stips to PC
[ P R Conditions Imposed

ISSORDERED ADJUDGED& DECR] THE G
[J Ssentencing Deferred  [] Continued w/o Finding [] Jail Suspension

COUNT 1: month(s) / year(s).
Fine $ with $ Suspended for year(s).
Costs: [ ] TPC/TPD Fee $103 [JCCRFee $50 [JProb. Active $300 []Warant Fee § O 3
1 BAC Fee $125 (1D P Costs $150 [] Prob. Mon. $150 [ Public Defense $ O $
Jail days imposed with suspended for year(s). Credit for days. SERVE days.
COUNT 2; [J sentencing Deferred  [] Continued w/o Finding [ Jail Suspension month(s) / year(s).
Fine § with $ Suspended for year(s).
Costs: [] TPC/TPD Fee $108 [1CCRFee $50 [ Prob. Active $300 [JWarrantFes § O $
[ BAC Fes $125 [ D P Costs $150 [] Prob. Mon. $150 [] Public Defense $___
Jail days imposed with suspended for year(s). Credit for days. SERVE days.
PAY TOTAL FINE/COSTS/FEES OF § Minimum monthly payment $ Beginning

[ Community Service in lisu of $

allowed at $10 per hour. [ File Proof of completion of

hours per month.

Proof must be filed on letterhead with supervisor's name and phone number for verification.

CONDITIONS:

Count 1 Count 2

[] No criminal violations of law

[ | No driving without valid license and insurance
[ ] Ineligible to possess firearms/surrender permit

Not retumn to

["] Not use alcoholic beverages or non-prescription drugs

Count 1 Count 2
[ Pay restltutxon [:I set hearing w/in

$
[J Obtain [ AlcohollDr Eval. [] DV Assessment
within days from E] Renton Probation

O Outside. Agency and follow recommendations

days

O

Surrender license to court (by
Refer to Active Probation for

Probation waived if no tre
Perform ____ hrs Commur
No contact ordered [] writleh

0 0 with:
TRUE
E DEFE?{J:II)ADNT g';on%:'%lsfse:n dants p ORD QRd
ISMISS =]
O [J Amend to DA TS

with guilty/committed finding enterg,

1 have read or had this court order explained to me. if 1 fail

meet the condltions and/or fail to pay the
ordered, the court will issue a warrantTor my arrest an

additional jail time and fines may be imposed.

Defendant’s Signature

(I E D Attend _____ AA/NA/Seif help mestings per
‘week and file pr proof every _____ days.
~ [ Attend and complete the following program(s). File
mpletion with the Court within _____ days.
SP1 & Treatment
SP2 & Treatment

1 ocull
1;:1 OF THE ORIGIN

(] Alcohol Information School
NSCRIPT OF THIS COU T 5 DUl Victims Pans!
DAY QoF l\}m\’ : = Traffic Safety Course
T | | Consumer Awareness .

[ ] Gun Safety Course

["] HIV testing

[==f\nger Management Short/ Batterers
eal bond set $
Apply bail / refund balance / exonerate: bond / bail to payor

to)

Mailing Address:

[] Continued for PS! / Sentencing in days

{1 Continued for review in days

Reason

DONE IN OPEN COURT THIS DAY OF 20__

Phone Number(s)

RMC002 01/04

JUDGE

s




OTH AvE

KA No alliases

UﬂUrU RPD EDUARDS, CHRISTQEHEE

HRARGED
1 28.09,300

T
§ pls06s2004

o
Jot
.
[
( -

2004

0L/ /2272004

S 0L72372004

SEATTLE WA 50122 ATRUE AND CORRECT COPY GIOTHE ORIGINAL: 253852

RENTON MUNICIPAL C”UHT PGk 1

338 FM Do K-E !

CRGE: CRODIANLGY RPD
Criminal Mon-Traffio

smsermsnmm s

tfr’a E, KEITH GREBGORY COUNTYOFKING . : faency No. 03-19317

THIS IS 0 CERTlFY THAT THIS DOCUIIEM’ ]

55

('—-.J

1
.. RECORDORTRANSCRIPT OF THIS COURT.
°n T pATEDTHS_LI DAYOF Mieh

‘COURT

Violation Date: 132/22/2003 DY Flea Fimdireg

RESTRAINING ORDER YIOLATI Y Not Guilty  Dismissed W0 Pre

Caese Filed on 0170672004 e
Charge 1 1s Dv-related
DEF 1 GEORGE, KEITH GREGUORY Added as Farticipant
OFF 1 FDWARDS , CHRISTOPHER Added as Participant
ARR Set For 011872004 08:20 AM
in Room 1 with Judge TLI
COMPLAINT MAILED TQ DEFT
Gummons/sBaill Notice Issued
fRRr Mot Held, Hearing Cancgled D
0Tk Held
Frocesdings Recorded on Tapse No. L0:08
JULDGE TERRY L JURRDO
CITY NOT FRESENT
BEFENDANT FAEILED TO APPEAR FOR AR
COURT FINDS THAT PROBABLE CRAUSE E
B CRIME HAS  BEEN COMMITTED AND DI
BE ISSUED
BENCH WARRANT QRDERED -~ $500 +350 SWF = BAIL $550 CASH. BOND
Accounts Recelvable Created 51,10
DEFT APPEARED IM CLERKS QFFICE - HP“!HLU MUST PEY BE0 WF KLH
TO CLEAR THE WARRANT % SHOW PICTURE ID - PR THEM MAY BE GIVEN
DEFT ADRVISED CAN PAEY TOMMORROW
BEMGH Warrant Ordersed
Primt on or after 0172372004
Warrant expires on 0172372007
BEMCH Warrant Issued for &y
Fail To fAppear For Hearing :
Probable Cause .
Bails E00.00 +  B50.00 Warrant Fee; Total Ball 550.00
DEFT APPEARED AT COUNTER WAPICTURE ID & GMED PR OFORPM - M0
MFFPﬁHT ORDER QURASHED. CRSE BESET FOR ARBRIGHMENT &
MO?lkt GIVEN TO DEFT.

SRR NOTIF Set Ffopr 02704720048 08230 AM
in Room 1 with Judges TLJ
Warrant Recalled
Warrant Fstuyrned
AO26100034 Fine Pavment Paid in Full

ATGNMENT
1;74 TO BELIEVE THHT
SECTE THRT A WARRANT

o
1~
"
o
-
L1

&1
.
o]
fane]

weket comtinued on hext page




RE

MTOM MURNICIPAL COURT

DOCKET

BV
2008 494038

DT
J/Jl Ar

: GGk
sriminal’

CEERDANT
ORGE,

KEITH GREGORY

C1;n+ inuad
Ae72004 BRR
Froceedings
JUDGE TERRY L JURADGC

CITY NOT PRESENT

DEFENDANT ARPPEARED FOR ARRATGNMENT
ADVICE OF RIGHTS FORM SIGHMED
STRTEMENT ON NOT GUILTY PLEA SIGNED

De fendant Arraigned on Charge 1
FleasResponse of Mot Guilty Entered on
PTR Set for 03/01/72004 0100 PM

in Room 1 with Judge TLIJ
DEFENDANT DID NOT WIGH T0
NOTICE GIVEN TQ DEFENDANT.
TINA HARRIS -~ COURT VICTIM ADVOCATE PH
HEARING DATE AND TIME
FTR: Mot Held, Hearing
OTH: Held

Proceadings Recorded on
CHRISTY CUFLEY, PRO TEM
CITY REFRESENTED BY R WILSON

DEFT FRILED TO ARPEAR FOR MIRY PRETRIAL
FROBABLE CRUSE PREY EST ON 1L-19-04

CITY REQUESTS BEMCH WARRANT IN THE AMOUNT
BENCH WARRANT ORDERED -~ &10,000 + $50 SWF
fBocounts Recelvable Chamged to
fButhorized by DLM

BRENCH Warrant Ordered

PFrint on or afier 03/04/2004

Warrant expilres on D3/704/72007

BENCH Warrant Issued for

Fail To ﬁpprar For Hearing

Probable Caus

Cash Bail umi,
Bail: 10,000.00 +
Warrant SDerved
RECEIVED TELETYPE
JATL

Warrant Returned
CALLED KENT JGIL -~
CR125,000 BOWD
COORDINATOR 7O ATTEMPT
OTH Set for 0371272004 11
i Room 1 with Judge TLD
OTH: Held

Proceedings Fecordad on
U DEF BOOKED IWN HENTON AIL
5 PFCH added to case
U TERRY L JURADO
CITY REFPRESENTEDR BY

EXT -

NOTIF: Hele

RBecorded on Tape NO. Y:d4

i

Charge 1

U SOREEN FOR PUBLIC

02/18/72004%

S 030172004 Cancelad

Taps Mo. J:ald
U

OF $10,000

5 o03/02/72004

Gas04 /72004

50.00 Warrant Fes: Total Bail

Oa/s0672004

U 0370872004 ADYVISING DEF I& IN CUSTODY MT KENT

JION $25,000 CASH OR
NC‘lFECD RENTON

PORT DEFEMDANT

DEF BEIMNG HEL
ON KEMT CHRRGES -
TO TRANS
100 AN

0a3/10/2004

o

[

(371272004

(T

Tapse No. 11l:41

- LOCATE RETUR

MED FROM RPO

SRSHA ALESET

ockat continued on next page

CROOZIZ

Faganoy NO.

DEFENDER.

TO INQUIRE ABOUT

PRGE: 2

048 RFED
Mom-Traffic
1312317

D

VAN

DLH

CASH

TlD,GrU CASH ONLY

50.00

Ki-H

i
(Al

14,080.00

BESH
CITY '

TRANSPORT

M3




BFE20SR VAN REMTON MUNICIPAL COURT FGE 3
a1 172008 Qaas A DOCKET

CRSE: CROD3IZ0AD RFD
EEEMNDANT Criminal Mﬁr\'Tra LG

GBEORGE , KEITH GREGORY fFgerncy Mo, O3-12317

U mafi%fgvmq ILjTT APPEARED IN CUSTODY W/COURTESY PD T. GROVE- -BROWM MaG
NTSCUSSION HELD RESARDING FTH
COURT ORDERS JURY PRETRIAL RESET
COURT SCREENS DEFT FOR A PUBLIC DEFENDER
PD SCREEMING HELD - GRANTED; REFERREAL, FORWARRDED TO CAYCE
% GESOC
COURT ORDERS BAIL SET AT $4500 CASH OR BONL
ORDER OF RELEASE ISSUED EFFECTIVE UPON POETING LaB00 COB
PRETRIAL DATE GIVEN TO DEFT
5 RPTR Set For 0471372004 01:00 PM
in Room 1 with Judge TLI
BTY 1 PUB DEFEMDER, CITY OF RENTON added as Farticlipant
U 03/18/2004 NOTICE OF APPEARANCE, DEMAND FOR Dl CCOVERY AND BILL OF YN
POARTICULARS FILED BY PD - T GROVE BROWN
G3/29/2004 TING, DYV ADY CRLLED AND UPDATED VIFTTM” ADDRESS . Jwh
5 ON4/1372004 PTR Potﬂhmdul@d‘ﬁa 0471372004 11:00 AN MIAQ
in Room 1 with Judge TLI
FTR: Held
Proceedings Recorded on Tape MNo. 11:19
U TERRY L JURRDOG
CITY REPRESENTED BY SASHA ALESESI
PEET APFEARED IN CUSTODY FOR PRETRIAL WAPD T. GROVE-BROWN
BRETRIAL DISCUSSTOM HELD
ORDER ON PRETRIAL CONFERENCE FILED 2 SIONED
MOTIOMS: 3.5, 811, POSE EVAL
CTTY WITNESS @ MOTION & TRIAL: OFC EDWARDES
CTTY WITHESS & TRIAL OMLY: JULTANNA GEORGE
DEFENSE WITNESS: DEFT :
OTHER: NO KNOWLEDGE
COURT ORDERS BRIL SET AT $4500 uRJH OR BOND
ORDER OF RELEABE ISSUED EFFECTIVE UPON POSTING $4500 C-B
& MOT Set for 04727 f7ﬁﬂq 02:31 FM
in Room 1 with Judgs TLJ
OTH READY Set for 05/0472004 D8:16 AN
in Room 1 with Judge TLI
TR Set for 050672004 08:10 AM
in Room 1 with Judge TLJ
0472772004 MOT: Held DILH
Proceedings Recorded on Tape No. 2:38 '
U TERRY L JURADO
CTTY REPRESENTED BY SASHA ALESSI
DEFT APPEARED IN LUCl ODY WAPD T GROVE-BROWN
DEFENSE STIFULATES TO 4 CORNERS OF POLICE REPORT
TON ETHIwhﬁm
S Hﬁ%N’T RFJEL#EE Qll TEPE ORF INFORMATION

TFlPﬂN(P MOTION AT READIMESS
TTY OF §11 TAPE (IF TAPE

”U.FOLCJ OF 1UflﬁM

coket continusd On next pags



EFENDANT

RENTON MUNICIPAL COURT PRGE: &
af A D OCKET

CRAGSE: CROTDZZI0HY RPD
Criminal Mon-Traffic

KEITH GREGORY ' Fgency Mo. 03-12317

Continued

(4 CASE TO PROCEEDR TO RDY & IJTR DLH

14 RECEIVED FAX

3

FROM RIC MADVISING DEF IS BEING HELD IN CUZTODY BSA

THERE ON QUR CHRRGES

- OTH READY s Not HMeld, HMearing Canceled JCE

OTH: Held

proceedings Recorded on Tape No. 9:52

TERRY L. JURADC

CITY REPRESENTED BY JASON WEISS

DEFENDANT AFPPEAREL INM CUSTODY W/PD L. CARNELL

CITY REQUESTS CONTIMNUGBNCE TO OBTAIN COPY OF NGO

aND PR OTHE DEFENDANT FOR SPEEDY REASONSG

COURT DICUSSION HMELD RE: DILIGEMCE

COURT ORDERZ COSE TO BE SET ON 11:00 JAIL CALENDAR ON

JTR on DE/706/72004 08216 AM

in Room 1 with Judge TLI Canceled

EAG704 TO DISCUSE DILIGSENCE

CITY TO BE FREPARDED TO ARGUE IssUE OF DILIGENCE

BATL REMAING THE SEaME

OTH Zet for 0570872004 11200 AM

in Room 1o owith Judge TILID

OTH: Held ) M2

Frocesdings Recorded on Taps Mo. 11:56

TERRY L JURADO

CITY REFPRESENTED BY JASON WEISS

DEFT mrrr WRED IN CUSTODRY WA/PD .HURH CRARNELL

CITY MAKES MOTION TO ARGUE DILISEMCE

CITY STATES THAT THEY HAYE ATTEMPTED TO GET A CORY QF THE

ORDER

CITY RECEIVED @A FAX COPY OF THE ORDER, NOT A CERTIFIED COPY

OF THE ORDER

CITY RECITES AUBURN CASE ZTATING THAT THEY DO NOT NEED £

CERTIFIED COPY OF CGRDER

DEFENSE REQUESTS THAT CRSE EE
h

o HI‘ SED
Up

F’.‘

AFTER CONSIDERSTION BY THE C©
COURT ORDERS DEFT RELESSED O
gﬂ DAY DRTE:  6-10-~04
QURT ORDERS CRSE PT%ET FOR MOTION, READINESS & JURY TRIAL
NOiTLf GIVEN TO DEFT & FORWRRDED TO CHAYCE
MoT Set for DSle/EUUq (02:33 PM
in Reom 1 with Judge TLI
O7TH READY Set for OB/-70172004 082168 AM
in Room 1 with Judge TLI
OTR Set For O0BSO3/2004 DB:LE AM
in Room 1 with Judge TLI
aeeBEFENDRANT I% IN RIC AND WILL NEED TO BE TRAMSPORTETews
FOT: Not Held, WHAFTR Ordered
PFQC@adiﬁﬁﬁ Recorded on Tape Me. 4:08
TERRY L JURADD
CITY REPRESENTED BY A NIELSON

1t
T
R -~ QRDER OF RELERSE IBSUED

cortinuad on next pags

=
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ST VRN
2005 3

REMTCGH MUNICIPAL COURT PHGE s 5

138 AN DoOCKET

CasE: CROD3 3049 RPD
Criminal deﬁ”rlrl <

KEITH GREGORY Aagsncy Mo, O3-12317

2004

(72072004

OB-sL

oCket

1

e e
Lo2004

Continued
FSLTS2004

DEFENDANT FRILED TO APPEAR FOR MOTION acy
COURT MNOTES DEFT IN QUSTODY AT RIC UNADLE TO TREANSPORT

MO HOLD '

PC ALREMDY EST ON L/18704

POl CARKELL PRESENT ANMD REMARING ON CRIZE _

HENCH WARRGKT ORDERED: %500 + 350 WAF = EFERD CASH ONLY

OTH READY orn OB/70L/72004 0B L1E MM

in Reoom 1 with Judge TLI Canceled

JTR on 0B/03/720048 08016 AM

in Room 1 with Judge TLD Canceled

BEMCH Warrant Ordered Pl
Primt on or aftier 0872072004

Warrant expires on 0572072007

BENCH Warrant Iszsued for 5Y5
Fail To mAppear For Hearing

Frobabhle Causs

Cash Bail Only

Fails CB00.00 + B0LO0 Warrant Fes: Total RBail 550.00
RECEIVED TELETYPE ADVISING DEFT IS IN CUSTODRY AT KING OO Shy
RECETIVED FEX FROM KING CO, DEFT I5 HELD ON FELONY HARASSMENT

% QUR WARRAKNT. LENGTH COF TIME IN CUSTORY AT KING CO IS

UINICMOWN ﬂT THIS TIME.

Warrant Served B&GA
Warrant Rutu1ﬁed

OTH Set for 06870472004 11:00 AM _ DL.H
in Room 1 with Judge TLI

OTH: Held

Procesdings Recorded on Tape Mo. 11:54

TERRY L. JURRLG

CITY REPRESENTED BY JRSON WEISS

DEFT APFEARED IN GUSTODY W/PD LAURA CARNELL

FTHR TO MOTION DISCUSEED

DEFENSE ADVISES DEFT WAL IN CUSTODY WHEN WARRANT WAS [SSUED
DEFENSE QUESTIONS IF CITY IE }RLYﬂPLD TO PROCEED

DISCUSSTON HELD REGARDING CITY S PREPARATION TO PROCEEID

WATHIS CRgE !/

LOCATE RETURNED FROM RPD BEA
OUESTION OF WHETHER CITY IS PREPARED TO PROCEED WATHIS OASE DL
CITY STATES THEY ARE READY TQ GO FORWARD

COURT ORDERS CRASE SET BRCOK T MGTION

CITY IS ORDERED TO SHARE W/THE PUBLIC DEFENDER AN THE COURT

THE AUTHORITIES THEY ARE REFERRIMNG TO [AUBLRMN CASE]

DEFENSE REQUESTS MOTION TO DISMISS FOR SPEEDY TRIAL ISSUES

BE ADDED TO MOTIONS CALENMDAR - GRANTED

NMOTICE OF HEARING GIYEN TOQ DEFT, OC CRYCE

DISCUSSTION HELD BEGARDING BRIL

MFTER CONESIDERATIONM BY THE COURT

DEFT REMAIMS HELD ON $550 CASH CGMLY BAIL

ORDER OF RELEMASE TO BE ISSUED UPON POETING $580 CMEH ONLY

cortinued Oon next pags
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7hJV VQH RENTON MUNICIPAL COURT FEGE: ]
238 AN DOCKET

Zr CROOZZ0449 RPD
FE sriminal Mom-Traffic
GEORGE , KEITH GREGORY Fgenoy No. O3-12317

EXT - Continued
g OR0a /2006 MOT Set for G7P/70772004 02:30 PH DL
in Room 1 with Judge TLJ
OTH READY Set for 770372004 08015 AM
in Reoom 1 with Judge TLI
JTR Set for 0771877004 08:15 AM
i Room 1 with Judge TLI :
U 06/14/2004 PROSECUTOR WEIRS CALLED, REQUESTY CASE CALENDAR FOR DIZMISSAL SD5
(5 CASE WILL BE HANDLED WITH FELONY CHARGES IN SERTTLE
5 OTH Set for QB/LAS720048 02045 PM
in Room 1 with Judgae TLLI
OTH: Held : i
Froceedings Recorded on Tape No. 3:40
U TERRY L JURMADC
& Charge 1 Dismissed WO Prejudice o City’ s Min-Other
‘ Cawse Heard Before Judge JURADD, TERRY LEE
Casze Disposition of OL Entsred
204 CITY REPRESENTED BY I WEISS
DEFENDANMT DID NOT APPEAR FOR MOTION, IM CUSTODY
PO L CRARNELL. PRESENT
5 MOT on Q70772004 02:30 PH
in Roeom L with Judge TLI Cancsled
OTH READY on Q771372004 08:15 M
in Room 1 w;th Sudge TLD Cancelsd
TR on 0771572004 08218 AN
in Room 1 with Judge T Canceled
Aocounts Reoeivable Changed L0 0.00
fButhorized by JC5 with Adijustment Code: GO
U CITY MOVES TO DISMIES WA0 PREJUDICE , Ki.H
DEFENSE OGRIECTS _
CASE DISMISSED WA0 PREIUDICE
ORDER OF RELERSE FRXED TO RENTON 35T
03-0472008 ATTORNEY SARAH M HREGBSEY AFPPEARED AT COUNTER OND COMPLETES TIG
INFORPIHTION REQUEST FORM AND YIEWS CLOSED FILE
Ba/11/72008 REQUEERT FOR «“‘L!L}D COPIES OF DOOKET, DISMISLAL & , DILH
GRDERS FOR SE FILED BY ATTY HROBESBY

/
K4

.3

Lﬂ

U 06/

CCOUNTING SUMMARY
Total Dus Pad el Credit Balancs
Timepay: N 5,00 B 00

DRITIONAL CRSE DATH
Do Di“h~“i+fun
Digposition: Closed Date: DES1472004

% T N
Fartlaes

Fit b o ey FUB DEFENDER, CITY OF RENTON

oclket continued on next page



DF RIS VAN RENTON MUNICIPAL COURT
a71172005 0 9038 AM DOCKET
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N Stockdon BB, sww Bt J

s ATTORI\EY OR PARTY WITHOUT ATTORNEY (Name state bar number and address}: ] FOR COURT USE ONLY
ADDRESS WHERE YOU WANT MAIL SENT:

DV-130

- san JOAQUIN COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT
222 E. WEBER AVE., RM. 303
222 E. WEBER AVE., RM. 303

CKTON, Ca 95202 : _ A - .
TSLEP?!ONE NO. (Optional): FAX NO. (Optional): : Fiieg JU L1 0 20 m 4
ATTORNEY FOR (Nems): JEAMNE MILLSAPS
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF San Joaquln - e : CLERK
streeTaporess: 222 E. Weber ‘Avenue  Rm. 303 ' o MARGO E. THOMAS
maLnG abDRess: 222 E. Weber Avenue . Rm. 303 (Y o g _ b,
- orvanpzrcooe: Stockton, CA 85202 ) - WUW

A e ltttis R i ;
————

BRaNCH NAME: St ockton
PROTECTED PERSON: JULIANNA B. GEORGE

>

RESTRAINED PERSON: KEITH G. GEORGE

CASE NUMBER:

RESTRAINING ORDER AFTER HEARING (CLETS)
{Domestic Violence Prevention) » _ 294163

This form may be used with the Findings and Order After Hearing (forrm 1296.31), if the court makes additional orders.
1. This proceeding was heard by judicial off cer (name): COMMISSIONER- ROBIN APPEL .
on (date); JULY 10, 2001 - at({ime): 09:30 AM in Dept.: 32 Room: _
2. a. [_|The person seeking to be protected and the person to be restrained were personally present at the court hearmg No
additional proof of service of this restraining order is required.
k. [X]The person seeklng the restraining order was personally present and proof of service of the Order to Show Cause and
Appiication for Order and Supporting Declaration was presented to the court.
c. | By written stipulation. No additional proof of service of this restraining order is required.
THE COURT FINDS: ‘ -
3. a. The restrained person is (name): KEITH G. GEORGE ' (X] Defendant/Respondent [ __] Plaintiff/Petitioner

sex [X ™ F Ht: 5710" Wt: 250 Haircolor BRW Eye color: BRW _ Race: BLACK Age: 38 Bithdate: 7—-7-64

b. The protected person is (name); JULIANNA B. GEORGE
¢. The protected family and household members are {list first and last names of all protected peopie under this order}:

REGINA FRANKS, ALFRED HILL, SYNATHIA FRANKS, LATISHA FRANKS, MILTON AND MARY
DANIEL S -

THE COURT ORDERS:

THIS ORDER, EXCEPT FOR ANY AWARD OF CHILD CUSTODY, VISITATION, OR CHILD SUPPORT SHALL EXPIRE
AT MIDNIGHT ON (datej: JULY 10, 2004

OR AT (date and time of continued hearmg)

IF NO DATE IS PRESENT, THIS ORDER EXPIRES THREE YEARS FROM THE DATE OF ISSUANCE

4. The restrained person

a. shall not contact, molest, harass, attack, strike, threaten, sexually assault, batter, telephone, send any messages fo, follow
stalk, destroy the personal property of, disturb the peace of, keep under surveillance, or block movements in public places or

) TYY T SN, T |

thoroughfares of: 37 the person seeking the order [X ] the other protected person(s) listed in item 3c.
" except for peaceful contacts related to court ordered visitation of the minor children as set forth on page 2 of this order. Q"
b. L_f must immediately move from (address): ¢
¢. (X ]shall stay at least (specify): 100 yards away from the followmg protected personsfﬁan&@aﬁng mstrument !S‘a ¢
ML X_| person seeking the order act cOpY of the origi ina ‘
(2) [ X_] the other protected persons listed in item 3¢ ' GOTfon file in his Oﬁme
(3) [[X_] residence of person seeking the order : 0k
4) 5{] place of work of person seeking the order MAR 0 5 2D

(5) E_: the children's school or place of child care (specify):

S

€

®) ____ N protected person's vehicle (specrfy) ATTES /)/U (ﬂ& %
(7) [__] other (specify): ' By: ‘Superisor

i

(Contmued on reverse) Page one of three
Jud;."a’,‘"c‘gﬂﬁgi‘,"gf%'aﬁ}gmia RESTRAINING ORDER AFTER HEARING (CLETS) ' Family Code, § 6200 et seq.
DV-130 [New January 1, 1998] (Domestic Violence Prevention) N, .

Maridatory Form : :.'/‘ 7 e

g



¥

__‘PR"OTECTED‘ PERSON (namej}: JULIANNA B. GEORGE : CASE NUMBER:

[

“|' RESTRAINED PERSON (name): KEITH G. GEORGE : 294163

Read this order carefully. Taking or concealing a child in violation of this order may.be a felony and punishable by confinement in
state prison, a fine, or both. Any person subject fo a restraining order is prohibited from purchasing or attempling to purchase,
receiving or aftempting fo receive, or otherwise obtaining a firearm. Possession of a firearm while subject fo this order may be a
felony under federal law punishable by up fo ten (10) years in prisen and a $25,000 fine.

5. __ICHILD CUST ODY AND VISITATION
The custody and visitation of the minor children is ordered as set forth in the attached forms, whxch are mcorporated herein and
made an operative part of this order. Peaceful contacts shall be aliowed related o couri-ordered visitation.
[ ] child Custody and Visitation Order Attachment (form 12096. 31A)
] Supervised Visitation Order (form 1286.31A(1))

] Other (Specnw

6. [__ICHILD SUPPORT :
Child support for the minor chxldren shall be ordered as set forth in the attached forms which are mcorporated herein and
‘made an-operative part of this order.
(] child Support information and Order Attachment (form 1296.31B)
[ Other (specify): -

7. ] ADDITIONAL ORDERS |
Additional orders relating to property control, debt payment, attorney fees, restitution, counseling and/or other orders are set
forth in the attached forms, which are incorporated herein and made an operative part of th:s order.

L] Domestic Violence Miscellaneous Orders Altachment (form 1286.31 E)

l:] Other (specify):

8. {: FIREARM RELINQUISHMENT <
The restrained person is ordered to give up any firearm in or sub)ect to his or her immediate possess:on or control within
[ 24 hours after issuance of this order
[X] 48 hours after service of this order

[__] other (specify):

Any firearms should be surrendered to the control of local law enforcement, sold to & licensed gun dealer, or relinquished
pursuant to Family Code section 8389()). The restrained person shall file a receipt wnth the court showmg
compliance with this order within 72 hours of receiving this order. : :

9. [__]The restrained person is ordered to pariicipate in a certn" ed batterer‘s program for 12 months at that party's expense with the
results of attendance and compiletion fo be prowded to the court. :

10. [__] Fees for service of this order by law enforcement are waived.

11. A copy of this order shall be delivered by the protected person to the law enforcement agency having jurisdiction over the
residence of the protected person, who shall provide information to assist in identifying the restrained person. Proof of service
of this order on the restrained person shall also be provided to law enforcement unless the order shows the restrained person
was present in court. The law enforcement agency having jurisdiction over the plamtlff's residence is (name and address of
‘agency). STOCKTON POLICE DEPARTMENT, 22 E. MARKET ST., STOCKTON, CA

(Continued on page three)

DV-130 {New January 1, 1898] RESTRAINING ORDER AFTER HEARING (CLETS) ‘ Page two of three
{Domestic Violence Prevention) '
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» 13

FR‘OTEJC_TEDPERSON (name).  JULIANNA B. GEORGE | CASE NUMBER:

‘RESTRAINED PERSON (nan7e): KEITH G. GE ORGE - - 294163

12. L X _| A copy of this order shall be given to the additional law enforcement agencxes hsted below by the protected person or the
protected person's attorney: .

Law enforcement agency ' ' ' " Address :
- SAN JCAQUIN COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPT. 7000 MICHAEL CANLIS BLVD

FRENCH CAMP, CA

13. Any attachments noted initems &, 6, and 7 of this order are attached hereto, incorporated herein, and made a part of this order.
Number of pages attached:

Date: JULY 10, 2001 i
" FI’OBIN APPEL

 JUDICIAL OFFICER
COMMISSIONER ROBIN APPEL

This order is effective when made. It is enforceable anywhere in all 50 states, the District of Columbia, all tribal lands,
and all U.S. territories and shall be enforced as if it were an order of that jurisdiction by any law enforcement agency -
that has received the order, is shown a copy of the order, or has verified its existence on the California Law
Enforcement Telecommunications System (CLETS). If proof of service on the restrained person has not been
received, and the restrained person was not present at the court hearing, the law enforcement agency shall advise
the restrained person of the terms of the order and then shall enforce it. Violations of this restraining order are subject
to state and federal criminal penalties. This order meets all Full Faith and Credit requirements of the Violence Against
Women Act, 18 U.S.C. 2265 (1994) (VAWA) This court has jurisdiction of the parties and the subject matter; the
defendant has been afforded notice and a timely opportunity to be heard as provided by the laws of this jurisdiction.
This order is valld and entitled to enforcement in this and all other jurisdictions.

s

NOTICE REGARDING FIREARMS )
Any person subject to a restraining order is prohibited from purchasing or attempting to purchase, receiving or
attempting to receive, or otherwise obtaining a firearm. Such conduct is subject to a $1,000 fine and
imprisonment. Under federal law, the issuance of a restraining order after hearing will generally prohibit the
restrained person from owning, acceptmg, transporting, or possessing flrearms or ammunition. A wolatlon of this

- prohibition is a separate federal crime,

CLERK'S CERTIFICATE

[SEAL] : i certn'y that the foregomg Restzammg Order After Hearing (CLETS) is a true and correct copy of the
original on file in the court.

Date: 7-10-01 Clerk, by ;?/// : g % Deputy

MARGO . THOMAS

DV-130 [New January 1, 1909) RESTRAINING ORDER AFTER HEARING (CLETS) - Page three of thres
(Domestic Violence Prevention)
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SUFCRLUR LUWRIT DJu

L <] L
S - /‘,’El! Stakg -
ATTORNEY OR PARTY WITHQUT ATTORNEY (Name, &8¢ tar rumber, and eodmss); T FOR COURT USE ONLY

- ' | FILED o

) . tUPERIOR COURT-STOQCK TG
TRLEPHONE Mo, foptona: FAXNO, (Opfanel | 2001DE20 PH 2: 45
ATTORNEY FOR {Name}: - . ’ ' .

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTYOF  SAN JOAQUIN EAMEI HILLSAPS CLERK
STRTATRESS 2z &€ wiER e Avs . | A Vs
MAILING ADDRESS: . BY

EITY AND ZIP CODE: ST <Qq - ' DEPUT Y
" HRANCHNAME: _ '
PETITIONER/PERSON TC BE PROTECTED: JUet AN A A E G LEE

RESPONDENTPERSON TOBE RESTRAINED: =) 1} (e RiE

PROOF OF SERVICE

HEARING DATE TIME

DEPT., ROOM or DMSION CASE NUMBER:

2941673

PERSONAL SERVICE ‘
Instruction: After having the other party served with a copy of the document identified in Item 1, attach a completed Proof o
Seryice to the original or to a true copy of the original and give it to the clerk for filing. Neither the petitioner nor the
respondent, nar any person protected by these orders, can serve these papers. '
1. Iserved a copy of the following documents (check the box befors the fitle of each document you served).

a, TS Order to Show Cause and Temporary Restraining Order (CLETS) {Domestic Violence Prevention) with Appfication and
Declaration for Order (Domestic Violence Pravention) and blank Responsive Declaration to Ordarto Show Cause
, {Domestic Violence Prevention)

b. [__] income and Expense Declaration with blank Income and Expense Declaration (Family Law)

e. [ Financiai Statement (Simplified) with blank Financial Staternent (Simplified) (Family Law}

2.
d [] Declaration Under Uniform Chitd Custody Jurisdiction Act (UCCJA)
e. [_]

GO

=
! 3
bjy i ‘! "
o L s
Application and Order for Re-Issuance of Order to Show Cause (Domestic Violence Prevention) oo P4
f. [__] Restraining Order After Hearing (CLETS) (Domestic Violsnce Prevention) C : = % J s
g. [__] Findings and Order After MHearing (Family Law, Domestic Violence Prevention, Uniform Parentage} e bz I
h. [ Petition to Establish Parental Relationship with Sumimons with Standard Restraining Order (Patermity) 2 Btaii %ao%, co
- loPefition to Establish Parentaf Relationship (Uniform Parentage) B o= = o ‘
- i. [ Orderto Show Cause with Application for Order and Supporiing Declaration; blank Responsive Declaraﬁ_gn_ 6 Prderio :
. Show Cause or Notice of Motion (Family Law—Uniform Parentage) - :D:: ;_ S
j. [__] Other (specify): 5 g 22
' : ' = ! o
. : - z E...-
2.. Person served (name): .\¢ gAY G=o KLQ—E_ % B E‘aﬁ &3
' [ = EC
S Z 3
3. By personally delivering copies to the person served, as follows: . 205 % 2
(1) Date: (\~1]q - o ( (2) Time: £ oo . = =5 u\:J-_J%
3 Ad : p T2 3
(3) / Qress WW + %M& i jﬁ- L/(tﬂ_,g,q , Z\JD'ﬂé-Ié oNed W= o O =

4. Atthe time of service | was at least 18 years of age, not a party to this action, and not a protected person in an
5. My name, address, telephone number, and, if applicable, caunty of registration as process server and registr
({specify). .

6. 1 declaré under penalty of pen‘ﬁry under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and corre
Date: t-[F~2 ¢

ct.
e =
U DES s L = - L} —

{TYPE OR PRINT NAME OF PERSON WHO SERVED THE PAPERS) {SIGNATURE/OF PERSON WHO SERVED THE PAPERS)

N : : " {See revarse for praof of service by mall)

Form Adopted by the o )

Judiciai Cotmel] of Cafifamia :PROOF OF SERV|CE

DV-140 {New January 1, 1896)

(Family Law—Domestic Violence Prevention—Uniform Parentage) JC-91
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ISSUED

"

Sﬂa‘te Exhibii: 2

Ty
i &
R ..:‘z.__

SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON

FOR KING COUNTY ; {33w§5w28475m18EA

A SEA
TEMPORARY ORDER FOR PROTECTION

UM‘W\M @ efamc _ [30-k0 AND NOTICE OF HEARING - DV -

Petitioner \] . DOB

vs R (TMORPRT)
' : (All Cases).:

(Clerk 5 Actlon chmred)
Next Hearing Date: . / 1S / o 5

KH-H,\ é : C Corac - 7 [i L/ : Time: 9:00 a.m.-at the King County Courthouse,

- Respondent Y DOB | 516 Third Avenue, Rm. W291, Seattle, WA 98104

[] No minors involved.
& Identification of minors:

!

i
i

Name (First, Middle Initial, Last) =~ | Age Race | Sex|

[Ahsha C-\Frooks s | B E

For good cause shown, the court finds that an emergency exists and that a Temporary Protection Order shouid be
issued without notice to tt[;: respondent to avoxd irreparable harm. IT 1S THEREFORE GRDERED THAT:

X :

‘1. Respondent is RESTRAINED from causing petitioner physical harm, bodily injury, assault, mcludmg
sexual assault, and from molesting, harassmg, threatening, or: stalkmg ﬂpctmoncr Xthe minors named

in the table above [ these minors only:

2. Respondent is RESTRAINED from coming near and from having any contact whatsoever, in person or
through others, B y phone, mail, or any means, directly or indirectly, except for mailing or service of
process of court ‘documents by a 3™ party or contact by respondent’s lawyer(s) with Hmtxuoncr JZ\/lhe
minors named in the table above [ these minors only:

If Both parties are in the same location, respondent shall Jeave.

TEMP ORD FOR PROTECT]ON/NT OF HRG - SEA {TMORPRT) - Page 1 of 3
WPF DV-2.015 (6/2002) - JTIW 26.50.030

|




3. Respondent
& workplace B

minors only:
O other:
E Petitioner’s a

S'RESTRAINED from going onto the grounds of or entering petitioner’s E’ residence
’school; B the day care or schoo] of [H.the minors named in the table above [ these

ddress is confidential. [ Petitioner waives confidentiality of the address which is:

4. Petitioner shall have exclusive right to the residence petitioner and respondent share. The respondent

shall immediatel

y VACATE the residence. The respondent may take respondent’s personal clothing and

respondent’s too
is confidential.

s of trade from the residence while a law enforcement officer is present. [J This address
Petitioner waives conﬁdentiality of this address which is:

5. Respondent i

5 PROHIBITED from knowmgly coming within, or knowingly remaining within
(distance) of: petitioner’s &resndence jﬁworkplacc P school; Ethe

day care or school of ;Xlthc minors named in the table above [ these minors only:

T other:

6. Petitioner shd
cla ughter
Ca/vfi bbx

Il have possession of essential personal bclongmgs including the following:
s MusiC Baok_s C-/a‘f’-/?e_s

e Couo collecA-Iwn

| 7. Petitioner is

Year, Make & N

g.ranted use of the followmg vchxcle

odel License No.

8. OTHER: .

e ‘Ji.w
@.O.m

\;ihw ﬁ"‘
elEithe

i2. Petitioner is

table above D 1

JoYs P I

AL CA T DY,

=i m,“-- rorz

RSoluing: rgﬁﬁgxg ‘
GRANTED the temporary care, custody, and comrol of
hese mmors only

At

he minors namcd in the

13. Respondent
minors named in

is RESTRAINED from interfering with petitioner’s physical or legal custody of [1 the
the table above [J these minors only:

4. Respondent
[1 these minors

is RESTRAINED from removing from the state [J the minors named in the table above
only: ,

The respondent is dire
for one year or more an
which may include elec]
may result in the court
on page one.-

cted to appear and show cause why this temporary order should niot be made effective
d why the court should not order the relief requested by the petitioner or other relief

Tonic-monitoring, payment of costs, and treatment. Failure to appear at the hearing
granting such relief. The next hearing date and time is shown below the caption

TEMP ORD FOR PROTECTION/NT OF HRG - SEA (TMORPRT) - Page 2 of 3
WPF DV-2.015 (6/2002) - RCW 26.50.030




WARNINGS TO THE RESPONDENT: Violation of the provisions of this order with actual notice of its terms is a
criminal offense under chapter 26.50 RCW and will subject a violator to arrest. If the violation of the protection order
involves travel across ajstate line.or the boundary of a tribal jurisdiction, or involves conduct within the special
maritime and territorialjjurisdiction of the United States, which includes tribal lands, the defendant may be subject to

criminal prosecution in|federal court under 18 U.S.C. sections 2261, 2261 A, or 2262.

Violation .of this order iLs a gross misdemeanor unless one of the following conditions apply: Any assault that is a
violation of this order apd that does not amount to assault in the first degree or second degree under RCW 9A . 36.011 -
or 9A.36.021 is a class  felony. Any conduct in violation of this order that is reckless and creates a substantial risk
of death or serious physical injury to another person is a class C felony. Also, a violation of this orderis a class C
felony if the respondent has at least 2 previous convictions for violating a protection order issued under Titles 10, 26
or 74 RCW. . :

If the Court issues a fingl protection order, the respondent may not possess a firearrn or ammunition for as long as that
final protection order is|in effect. 18 U.S.C. section 922(g)(8). A violation of this federal firearms law carries a
maximum possible penalty of 10 years in prison and a $250,000 fine. An exception exists for law enforcement
officers and military pc}sonncl when carrying department/government-issued firearms. 18 U.S.C. section 925(a)(1).
If the respondent is conyicted of an offense of domestic violence, the respondent will be forbidden for life from
possessing a firearm or ammaunition. 18 U.S.C. section 922(g)(9); RCW 9.41.040.

YOU CAN BE ARRESTED EVEN IF THE PERSON OR PERSONS WHO OBTAINED THE ORDER

INVITE OR ALLOW.|YOU TO YIOLATE THE ORDER’S PROHIBITIONS. You have the sole responsibility
to avoid or refram from vxolating_the order’s provisions._ Only the court can change the order upon written .

; apphcanon :
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. s¢ction 2265, a court in any of the 50 states, the Drstnct of Columbia, Puerto Rico, any Umtcd
States territory, and any tribal land within the United States shall accord full faith and credit to the order.

] Itis further ordcred th;t the Clerk of the Court shall forward a copy of thxs order on or before the next ]udxcxal
dayto __ 7 County Sheriff’s Office [_] Police

1 Depantment WHERE PETITIONER LIVES which shall enter it in a computer-based cnmmal mtelhgence
system available in thig state used by law enforcemcm to Ixst outstandmg warrants.

4T he Clerk of tl the Co shall also forward a copy of this order on or before the next Jjudicial day to
a2 [ ] County Sheriffs Office [-Police Department
WHERE RESPONDENT LIVES which shall personally serve the respondcnt wi lh 2 copy of lhrs order and
- shall promptly contplctc and return to this court proof of service. . _ ;
D Petitioner has made private arrangements for servicg of this order. |

Thcjiaw enforcement agency where [ petition ésrespondent lives shall assist Petmoner in obtaining:

Possession of petitioner’s [ residence "B personal belongings located at: )&the shared residence
O respondent/s residence B-other:4 sy 966 207 /47/\:’, Seattfe
I Custody of the|above-named minors, mcludmg taking physical custody for dehvery to petitioner (if
. applicable).
0O Other:

This Temporary Order for Protection is effective until the ne aring date shown below the caption on page

1(;1‘:"1513‘ | : m Klpm /L/}/f’ﬂ"

mDGE/derGR ' ¢6\€~\€%

T COMMISSIQ \Ob

(ol ?«\— § Bbﬁss
o\)?‘ AL 'L@%

Presented by:

TEMP ORD FOR PROTECTION/NT OF HRG - SEA (TMORPRT) - Page 3 of3
WPF DV-2.015 (6/2002) - RCW 26.50.030
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Spate Exhibit (7
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SEATTIL NLLLRr\

CERTIFIED

CO

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON, COUNTY OF KING

) CauseNo. () B—2-2B 7"‘«7)&
3\\)\\ LMWV GW ) DEL::ALOORQER A /

Petltloner ) (ORDYMT/ORDSM/ORDTPO/ ORCT)

) , Domestic Violence
%Q(\/\ GW ) (jg: Anti-harassment

)

)

Respondent, NEXT HEARING DATE:
Clerk’s Action Required

THIS MA'ITER having come on for hearing upon the request of the moving party, for a

O Temporary Order 0 Modification Order
# Full Order OTermination Order

and the COURT FINDING:

Petitioner does not meet the income requirements for a fee waiver.
Petitioner did not appear.
Petitibner‘ requested dismissal of Petition.
No notice of this request has been made or attempted to the other party.
is Order materially changes an existing Order, necassitating a hearing on notice.

The Order submitted has not been completed or certified upon penalty of perjury.

The Petition does not list a specific incident and approximate date of domestic violence.
The Petition does not list specific incidents and approximate dates of harassment;

A preponderance of the evidence has not established that there is domestic violence.

A preponderance of the evidence has not established that there has been harassment.

Other!_Potdower a&wwéa& oM poeod she koo widiaded

Cocdmet Wi Reg W&mw SOMPOHAL

Onden %’owe@mm Weo

ﬁnﬁmnmmmmmn

DENIAL ORDER — (ORDYMT / ORDSM / ORDTPO/ORCT) —03/01 SEA - pg. 1




Having entered the above Findings, it is now hereby Ordered, Adjudged and Decreed:

0O o

The request to waive the filing fee is denied.

The request for a Temporary Order is denied and the case is dismissed.

The request for a Temporary Order is denied; it may be re-submitted when the above
identified problems have been resolved.

The request for a Temporary Order is denied and the Clerk is directed to set a hearing

on the Petition. The parties are directed to appear for a hearing at .m.
on ‘ , at the King County Courthouse, 516 Third Avenue,
Room , Seattie, Washington 98104. The moving party (requester)

st;all have the other party served with a copy of this order.

The request for a full Order is denied, and the Petition is dismissed. Any previously
entered Temporary Order expires at ___ {0 A (Am,)today.

The request to Modify or Terminate the Order dated is denied.

The request to Modify or Terminate the Order dated is denied at
this time and the Clerk is directed to set a hearing on the Application for Modification.

The request before the Court is denied, provided that it may be renewed after notice
has been provided to the other party according to the Civil Rules.

This proceeding shall be consolidated under King County Cause #

This order is dated and signed in open court.

022\0% /103 agiom

DATE TIME 38BEE/CO
Cherv! Russell - Pro Tem
Pnnt Name
Copy Received:

Petitioner ' Respondent

DENIAL ORDER — (ORDYMT / ORDSM / ORCNS) — 03/01 SEA — pg. 2
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Wi,

No. _7_

To convict the defendant of the crime of harassment, each of
the following elements of the crime must be proved beyond a
reasonable doubt:

(1) That on or about February 14, 2004, the defendant
knowingly threatened: |

(a) to cause bodily injury immediately.or in the future
to Julie George, or

(b) maliciously to do any act which was intended to
substantially harm Julie George with respect to her thsical
health or safety; and

(2) That the words or conduct of the d:efendant placed Jﬁl.fle
George in reasonablé fear that the threat would be carrjied out ;

(3) That the defendant acted without lawful authority; and

(4) That the acts occurred in the State of Washington.

If you find from the evidence that elements (2), (3) and (4‘)
and either element (1) (a) or element (1)(b) have been proved
beyond a reasonable doubt, then it will be your duty to return a
verdict of guilty. Elements (1) (a) and(1) (b) areAalternatives and
on;Ly one need b<=7 proved.

If you find from the evidence that each of these velements

have been proved beyond a reasonable doubt, then it will be yéur

duty to return a verdict of. guilty.
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On the other hand, if, after weighing all cf the evidence,
you have a reasonable doubt as to any of these elements, then it

will be your duty to return a verdict of not guilty.



APPENDIX H



No. b
A person commits the crime of harassment when he or she,
without lawful authority, knowingly threatens to cause bodily
injury dimmediately or in - the future to another person ox
maliciously to do any act which is intended to substantialily harm
another 'person with respect to his or her physical health or

safety and when he or she by words or conduct places the person

threatened in reasonable fear that the threat will be carried out.
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FILED

KitiG COUNTY, WASHINGTON
JUL 2 1 2004

SUPERIOR COURT CLERK
BY ROBERT M. LEVIN
DEPUTY

IN THE. SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON FOR KING COUNTY

STATE OF WASHINGTON .
. No. 04-1-09907-9 SEA

Plaintiff,
VERDICT FORM A

vs.

Kelth GECRGE

Defendant.

We, the jury, find the - defendant Keith GEORGE

' ﬂ\AiH"\ (write in not guiltyor guilty) of the crime
u ——

of Harassment-as charged in Count I.

Ternifer g-Soinatfer

Foreperson




No.

Special Verdict Foxrm

We, the jury, return a special verdict by answering as follows:

Was the threat that was made a threat to kill?

ANSWER

or No

Jennifer K -Schat-ter

Presiding Juror




	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

